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TO: All Legislators 

 

FROM: Jamie McNamara, Clerk 

 Onondaga County Legislature 

  

DATE: August 21, 2024 

 

RE: NOTICE OF ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

Please be advised that, per the attached request, the regular session to be held on Tuesday, October 

1, 2024 will be adjourned until Thursday, October 3, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

Date of Session: Thursday, October 3, 2024 

 

Time: 4:00 p.m. 

 

Place: Legislative Chambers 

 401 Montgomery Street, Room 407 

 Syracuse, New York 

 

 

The purpose of the meeting shall be to consider all resolutions presented at September committees, 

and any other appropriate business. 
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August 21, 2024 

 

 

Jamie McNamara, Clerk 

Onondaga County Legislature 

401 Montgomery Street 

407 Court House 

Syracuse, New York 13202 

 

 

We, the undersigned, pursuant to Section 1A, Rule 2A of the Rules of the Onondaga County 

Legislature, hereby request that the Clerk notify all members of the Legislature of the adjournment 

of the regular session originally scheduled on Tuesday, October 1, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. to 

Thursday, October 3, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

The purpose of the meeting shall be to consider all resolutions presented at September committees, 

and any other appropriate business. 
 

 

 

 

This 21st day of August 2024. 
 

 

 

______________________________________ TIMOTHY T. BURTIS 

   Chairman 

 

 

 

______________________________________ BRIAN F. MAY 

   Majority Leader 

 

 

 

______________________________________ CHRISTOPHER J. RYAN 

   Minority Leader 
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